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Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

From: Weiss, Andrew S. (RUE)

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2000 7:01 PM

To: @NSA - Natl Security Advisor

Cc: Camp, Donald A. (NESA); Cressey, Roger W. (TNT); Elkind, Jonathan H. (RUE); Kurtz,
Paul B. (TNT); Riedel, Bruce O. (NESA); Clarke, Richard A. (TNT)

Subject: Update on US-Russian Working Group on Afghanistan {SONHBENTALT

PLEASE PASS TO SANDY AND DON FROM WEISS/CAMP/KURTZ (NOT TIME-
SENSITIVE)

Trubnikov and his team had two days of meetings hosted by Tom Pickering on
Afghanistan earlier this week, pursuant to the Moscow summit initiative. There were
no surprises, and the Russians were well-behaved. We issued a noncontroversial joint
press statement, which has been picked up by the wires today.

The Russians did not go overboard in trying to suck us into a discussion of Chechnya
and stayed focused on practical issues such as a new round of UNSC sanctions
against the Taliban. There was general agreement on the elements for a new UNSCR
(travel ban, closure of Taliban offices abroad, nonhumanitarian flight ban, etc.), but the
Russians were balky on an arms embargo, citing verification problems. We agreed on
a joint diplomatic strategy in New York with other Perm Five and the NAM. (We'll see
how much of this arrangement holds when it's briefed to the notoriously independent
Sergey Lavrov ...)

Finally, the Russians made a pitch to expand the working group's focus to address
global terrorism. Pickering leaned way forward and agreed to the proposal, but
backpedaled a bit at the urging of Sestanovich and Weiss. We will be able to fix this
glitch during State's drafting of a joint report from MKA and FM Ivanov which could be
presented to the Presidents in New York.

DECLASSIFIED
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WORKING GROUP ON AFGHANISTAN

Next Steps

Sanctions/Further UN Measures

i o>

Agreed Elements

Ban travel by leading Taliban officials (possibly as
defined by UNITA sanctions); suspend or cancel all travel
documents, visas, or residence permits issued to these
officials (except for purposes of travel to promote the
peace process, humanitarian assistance, or for medical
treatment)

Require immediate and complete closure of Taliban offices
overseas

Ban charter flights (with exemptions for humanitarian/Haj
purposes)

Call for closing all camps where terrorists are trained
and for strict monitoring of such closures, including by
both regular and challenge inspections

Call on all member states to take appropriate measures to
block the flow across their borders of narcotics,
weapons, financing, and people associated with terrorism
in Afghanistan

Embargo shipments by all member states to Afghanistan of
acetic anhydride and other precursor chemicals used to
manufacture narcotics

Explore feasibility of arms embargo and monitoring
regimes; share assessments as soon as possible

Freeze UBL assets
Close Ariana offices overseas

Work together in Committee on Sanctions to strengthen
implementation of 1267
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II. Strategy

e Each side to report the results of the Working Group
deliberations to their respective UN missions and ask
their missions to engage in discussions in New York and
in capitals on how best to proceed

e U.S. and Russia will each approach the other Perm 5
members: China, France and UK*

e U.S. and Russia will work together in approaching non-
Perm 5 members* '

e U.S. and Russia will brief states in the region and
others about the results of the meeting and the intent
pursue further measures in the Security Council*

¢ Target date for having passed new resolution should be
one year anniversary of UNSCR 1267 (October 15)

e Preamble to new UNSCR to cover related issues (drugs,
arms, human rights, et cetera) and to seek cooperation
neighboring and other states to stem flows

e The annual UNGA resolution on Afghanistan will include
similar elements

III. Resolution Criteria for Taliban
e Stop support for international terrorism
e Stop safe havens

¢ Turn over those accused of terrorism to a place where
they can be brought to justice

¢ Close camps providing terrorist training and make them
subject to UN inspections

Increase bilateral information exchange concerning:

¢ Arms, money, and drug flows

e Number of camps, number of trainees, origin of trainees
(within the bounds of the UN resolution)

* Talking points for these approaches/briefings to be
coordinated by the two sides.
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Contacts with the Taliban

e Agree to continue: need to consider venues

¢ Need to define message further (human rights, narcotics
trafficking, peaceful resolution with Northern Alliance,
training camps and harboring terrorists)

Relations with Northern Alliance

.o U.S. to examine enhancing humanitarian aid through NGOs
to areas under Northern Alliance

e Advocate greater UN role (e.g., earthquake response)

Publig Affairs Strategy

. Fbcus on Taiiban unpopulérity/inability to govern

¢ Avoid identifying Islam in general as source of threat

¢ Condemn Taliban support for/reliance on drug trafficking

e Explore use of all available means of communications to
‘reach the Afghan people, including Pushtun and Dari radio
services :

Outside parties

Role of Pakistan, UAE, Saudi Arabia

¢ Turkmenistan strategy: demarche (either joint or
parallel) regarding readout of working group meeting,
concern over drugs, compliance with' UNSCR 1267

e Engage, and provide support to, other Central Asian
countries which face threat from Afghanistan

e Other possibilities: Turkey, Egypt, Jordan, Iran

¢ Donor community (Afghan Support Group): elicit further
humanitarian support of peace settlement

e Work with Six Plus Two, including at high-level meeting
at the UN in September (seek report from Francesc
Vendrell to the Six Plus Two on activities of United
Nations Special Mission to Afghanistan)
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Counternarcotics

Explore Arlachi proposal for special UNSCR session on
Afghan drug production

Push forward Six Plus Two Counternarcotics initiative
towards adoption of a regional Action Plan and
implementation

Continue narcotics interdiction and security belt as
interim steps (including continuing to increase the
effectiveness of Russian Border Security Forces operating
in Tajikistan and border forces in Central Asia); when
circumstances warrant, explore other economic
alternatives for Afghan people and encourage donor
community to support

Both countries to use their influence to increase donor
community support to Central Asian republics, Iran, and
Pakistan

U.S. requests point of contact on Russian side for all
narcotics issues, including Afghanistan and Six Plus Two

UN Conventions/Multilateral Efforts

Work practical measures to implement Terrorist Financing
Convention (explore money laundering measures, G-8
demarches) :

Support Nuclear Terrorist Convention during special
session of UN Committee on Counterterrorism (September)

Enhance G-8 efforts

Increase multilateral exchanges of information on
terrorists and their activities in Afghanistan

Next Meeting of Working Group

U.S. and Russia to explore meéting in Moscow in second
week of October

Delegations to recommend to Ministers they should
consider broadening scope of Working Group in next
meeting to cover terrorism in other parts of the world
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R74D693C.FIN Page 1 of 2

Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 5/4/99 1:36:03 PM

FROM Benjamin, Daniel DECLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION -CONFIPENTAT zﬂfﬁ,ﬁo‘ﬂﬁiﬁ?
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(d) 23 )e0zs Ve
DATECLASSIFIEDON 05/04/1999

DECLASSIFYON 05/04/2009

SUBJECT RE: Taliban E.O. {cONHDBENHALT

TO Wechsler, William F.

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY o o
I can write it. Is there a reason to do this in advance of Newcomb's

own efforts? There is no way Steinberg will make this call before
Newcomb calls us back this afternoon. Would have thought we should
see what the lay of the land is.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wechsler,

William F.

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 1999 1:35 PM
To: Benjamin, Daniel

Subject: RE:

Taliban E.O. FcOMNIDENHAL}

Summers. you want me to write the
e-mail or do you want to?

----- Original Message-----

From: Benjamin,

Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 1999 1:33 PM
To: Wechsler, William

F

Subject: RE: Taliban E.O. {CONFIDENTIAL}

Jim Steinberg? To
call whom?

-----Original Message-----
From: Wechsler, William
F
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R74D693C.FIN Page 2 of 2

i

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 1999 1:33 PM
To: Benjamin, Daniel
Subject: RE:

Taliban E.O. [EONHDENTIAL}

Dan, I talked to RAC on this ... Let's
send an e-mail to Jim asking him to call Treasury to grease the skids
for Rick...

————— Original Message-----
From: Benjamin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 1999 11:41 AM
To: Clarke, Richard A.

Cc: Wechsler,

William F.

Subject: Taliban E.O. FCONEIBENTIATL]

The outcome of
the meeting:

--Agreed that the eventual E.O. should be a comprehensive

program, carving out food and medicine in parallel with Administration
policy regarding other pariahs. This would cover imports, exports,
services, transactions etc. We have nonetheless made the point that

the fundamental purpose of this is for leverage, especially since

trade is virtually non-existent, and by implication, don't want this

held up by special pleading.

--Newcomb had a number of criticisms

of the State draft. Assured us that this can be taken care of in

a day. Asked to be able to run this up the Treasury flagpole. Will
call us back this afternoon.

--S/CT is losing the ball -- their

representation was at variance with the download you gave me this
morning. They were hoping for a Principals Decision. We told them

it had been made. There would not, in all likelihood, be a PC.

They need to sort out in their department. You may need to stiffen
Mike's back or have Sandy weigh in with Madeleine again so she tell's
her SA/NEA people what the story is. Since there is unlikely to

be an ABC breakfast because of the trip, we could send try to get

Sandy to engage with her on the plane/in Europe. Your recommendation?

Will,
anything else?

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 6/29/99 5:56:32 PM Declassified in Part
FROM Sapiro, Miriam E. (EUR) = S5y BEES

2013-0161-M (1.07)
CLASSIFICATION SECRET

. 7/3/2023 VZ
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(b)

DATECLASSIFIEDON 06/29/1999

DECLASSIFYON 06/29/2009

SUBJECT FW: AMENDED Agenda for the CSG - Wednesday, June 30, 1999 at
10:00 am [SECRET

TO Quinn, Mary E. (EUR)

Gordon, Philip H. (BUR)
CARBON_COPY Blinken, Antony J. (EUR)

TEXT_BODY - ) ) )
mary - i now have a conflict w/ mr fenwick - new dcm in hague. cld

you plse see if tony has any time then - probably more useful for
both. if not, then plse apologize for having to cancel.

. phil
- want to go to csg w/ me? ms

-----Original Message-----

From:

Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 1999 5:44 PM

To:

Orfini, Michael H. (VP); McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL); Blinken,
Antony

h :
(EUR); Sapiro, Miriam E. (EUR); Baker, James E. (LEGAL),
Benjamin,

Daniel

(TNT); Simon, Steven N. (TNT)

Cc: Hunerwadel, Joan S. (LEGAL); Curts,

Brenda E. (INTEL); Quinn, Mary

E. (EUR); Robinson, Jack A. (TNT);

Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)

Subject: AMENDED Agenda for the CSG -

Wednesday, June 30, 1999 at 10:00

am [SECREH

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY



37975B51.FIN Page 2 of 3

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT (63099 agenda.doc

Counter-terrorism Security Group

Wednesday, June 30, 1999
10:00AM- 11:30AM

AMENDED
Richard A. Clarke, Chairing

CSG Agenda
June 30, 1999 10:00-11:30 A.M.
AU E 0 135261174 (d) Mg

1. S/CT trip to Greece
- Police Protocol

2. Turkey (PKK, other Threats)
3. Security Implications of Taliban EO Release (DS/SCT/JCS)
- U.S. Official Personnel

-UN
- NGO

Principals plus one. (NO SUBSTITUTES)

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Clinton Presidential Records
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FOLDER TITLE:
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2006-1131-F
rs601

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a))

P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]

P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]

P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]

PS5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed
of gift.
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C.
2201(3).

RESTRICTION CODES

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA|

b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]

b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]

b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]

b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]
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Exchange Mail

Page 1 of 2

DATE-TIME

FROM

CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY
TEXT_BODY

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

RADGD S0 AN Declassified in Part
McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL) Per E.O. 13526
SECRET ' 2013-0161-M (1.08)
1.5(b) ' 7/3/2023  VZ
06/29/1999

06/29/2009

FW: AMENDED Agenda for the CSG - Wedncsday, June 30, 1999 at

10:00 am SECREH
Clarke, Richard A. (TNT)

L;11 be there for 40 mins. then I am sitting in on lawyers meeting

on the DOCUMENT.

----- Original Message-----

From: Roundtree, Beverly

(TNT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 1999 5:44 PM

To: Orfini, Michael

H. (VP); McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL); Blinken, Antony
J. (EUR); Sapiro,

Miriam E. (EUR); Baker, James E. (LEGAL) Benjamin,
Daniel (TNT);

Simon, Steven N. (TNT)

Cc: Hunerwadel, Joan S. (LEGAL); Curts, Brenda

E. (INTEL); Quinn, Mary

E. (EUR); Robinson, Jack A. (TNT); Lieberson,

Donna P. (TNT)

Subject: AMENDED Agenda for the CSG - Wednesday,
June 30, 1999 at 10:00

am-{SECREH

063099 agenda.doc
Counter-terrorism Security Group

Wednesday, June 30, 1999
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37998A63.FIN Page 2 of 2

TR

10:00AM- 11:30AM

AMENDED :
Richard A. Clarke, Chairing

CSG Agenda
June 30, 1999 10:00-11:30 A.M.
| EID 13526 114(d), 1:4(q) . 1]

1. S/CT trip to Greece
- Police Protocol

2. Turkey (PKK, other Threats)
3. Security Implications of Taliban EO Release (DS/SCT/JCS)
- U.S. Official Personnel :

-UN
-NGO

Principals plus one. (NO SUBSTITUTES)

SECRET/SENSHIVE
SECRETFSENSIHIVE

Classified by: Richard A. Clarke
Reason: 1.5(b)
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 6/30/99 3:53:54 PM

FROM Tavlarides, Mark J. (LEGIS) DECLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION —SEEREF- PER E.O. 13526
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1 5(d) ?‘;?37 ;:z!s— Mv-z{]' .
DATECLASSIFIEDON 06/29/1999

DECLASSIFYON 06/29/2009

SUBJECT RE: MKA-SRB Call re Taleban EO {SECSRET}

TO Rudman, Mara E. (NSA)

Burrell, Christina L. (LEGIS)
Lackey, Miles M. (LEGIS)
Shapiro, Daniel B. (LEGIS)
Tavlarides, Mark J. (LEGIS)

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY
Thanks. Will let Miles handle

-----Original Message-----

From: Rudman,

Mara E. (NSA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 1999 3:45 PM

To: @LEGISLAT

- Legislative Affairs

Subject: FW: MKA-SRB Call re Taleban EQ {SEESREH

FYI

-- Don't know sensitivity of below and also don't know underlying
substance at all. But I note the reference to Hill consults, so

I'm hoping Miles or someone else there knows more about this and
what people might be saying to the Hill...

Also, definitely don't
let others know you have this... Miles should figure out how he wants
to handle with front office...

-----Original Message-----

From: Simon,

Steven N. (TNT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 1999 6:59 PM
To: @NSA

- Natl Security Advisor

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Page 2 of 2

Subject: MKA-SRB Call re Taleban EO {SEEREH

PLS
PASS TO SANDY

We are preparing to launch the Taleban EO on Friday.

We had been planning to launch it tomorrow, but Sharif's absence
from Islamabad has made it impossible for Amb Milam to deliver the
message principals wanted him to get before we posted the EO.

Madeleine

is now seeking to delay the EO until next Tuesday in order to prepare

the ground better: consult with selected members of Congress, ensure
that adequate warnings and advisories are in place for U.S., UN and
NGO personnel in the area, and to arm posts with background and talking
points on the EO for use immediately after it is posted. We are

told by Mike Sheehan now that she wants to talk to you about this.

These

measures can be taken well in advance of the Friday deadline, however,
and the sooner we move, the more determination we signal to the
Taliban and the Pakistanis. Dick therefore recommends that we stick

to the current Friday target, which would allow us time to brief

Sharif, pre-consult on the Hill, prepare for the security implications

of the EO, and produce a good roll-out package--without unnecessary
delay.
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 11/15/99 2:22:04 PM

FROM Robinson, Jack A. (TNT) DECLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION -SEEREF ‘Iz’f 'F 5(:?.'3\3? ;2 i)
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1 .5(c)(d)(x1) 7[3) 2023 2
DATECLASSIFIEDON 11/12/1999

DECLASSIFYON 11/12/2024

SUBJECT RE: *CORRECTION* Taliban Paper - Comments/Clearance {SEERET}
TO Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

tks but bev and i already did it

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Lieberson,

Donna P. (TNT)

Sent: Monday, November 15, 1999 1:43 PM

To: Robinson,

Jack A. (TNT) _

Subject: RE: *CORRECTION* Taliban Paper - Comments/Clearance

FSECRETF

Jack - just saw Dan's email on this - do you need me
to call anyone or anything? please let me know.

Message-----

From: Robinson, Jack A. (TNT)

Sent: Monday, November

15, 1999 12:55 PM

To: McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL); Riedel, Bruce

O. (NESA); Camp, Donald A. (NESA)

Cc: @INTEL - Intelligence Programs;

@NESASIA - NE/South Asia; @ TRANSNATIONAL - Transnational
Threats

Subject: RE:

*CORRECTION* Taliban Paper - Comments/Clearance {SEECRET]

Per Intel,
you must black out the third bullet on the top of page three on every
single copy. Sorry for the inconvenience.
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----- Original Message-----

From: Robinson,

Jack A. (TNT)

Sent: Friday, November 12, 1999 4:00 PM

To: McCarthy,

Mary O. (INTEL); Riedel, Bruce O. (NESA); Camp, Donald A. (NESA)
Cc: @INTEL

- Intelligence Programs; @NESASIA - NE/South Asia;
@TRANSNATIONAL

- Transnational Threats

Subject: Taliban Paper - Comments/Clearance

Importance: High

To: CSG Principals, A/S Rick Inderfurth,

DAS Ron Neumann, Bruce Riedel, Mary McCarthy, Don Camp. For
comments

and clearance by November 17. Thanks.

<< File:

Taliban Paper.doc >>
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 11/15/99 1:55:20 PM

FROM Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)

CLASSIFICATION SHEERE DECLASSIF. IED
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(c)(d)(x1) fff, 58 }“3?,22 )
DATECLASSIFIEDON 11/12/1999 3/2zs 72
DECLASSIFYON 11/12/2024

SUBJECT RE: Taliban Paper - Comments/Clearance {SEEREF-

TO Robinson, Jack A. (TNT)

Benjamin, Daniel (TNT)

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY
I have called everyone that a faxed a copy to. Beverly

————— Original

Message-----

From: Robinson, Jack A. (TNT)

Sent: Monday, November

15,1999 12:11 PM

To: Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)

Subject: FW: Taliban

Paper - Comments/Clearance SEEREH
Importance: High

----- Original

Message-----

From: Benjamin, Daniel (TNT)

Sent: Monday, November

15,1999 11:44 AM

To: Robinson, Jack A. (TNT); Lieberson, Donna

P. (TNT)

Subject: FW: Taliban Paper - Comments/Clearance {SECREH
Importance: High

Ok,

bit of a problem. Per Mary, all the people who received a copy of
this paper need to be told that they must black out the third bullet
on the top of page three on every single copy. Sorry, but this

needs to be done asap. Please do not discuss contents on the phone.

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY



384E6348.FIN

Page 2 of 2

Just tell them to do it. Thanks.

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

DATE-TIME 11/24/99 9:22:07 AM

FROM Benjamin, Daniel (TNT) DECLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION CONEIDENTIAL PER E.Q. 13526
D13-0b)-m (),13)

CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1,5(d) 3)ery e

DATECLASSIFIEDON 11/24/1999

DECLASSIFYON 11/24/2009

SUBJECT Something new from Taliban?? FCONFDENTALT

TO Riedel, Bruce O. (NESA)

Camp, Donald A. (NESA)

CARBON_COPY
TEXT_BODY

What's your thought? Believe there is consensus in the interagency

to talk to them, but, given the holiday and lack of principals' guidance
at the moment, suggest that we ask both Islamabad and New York to
do preliminary soundings. Points would be something like:

* As

we have said before, we're open to further discussion without
precondition.

Interested if you have something new to tell us.

* We are prepared

to begin setting up a meeting, if that is called for. We need to

have some idea of what you want to discuss, because, absent something
new, a meeting to restate established positions could be
counterproductive.

This message contained an attachment that could not be written to a file
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Withdrawal/Redaction Marker
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SUBJECT/TITLE

DOCUMENT NO. DATE RESTRICTION
AND TYPE
010. email Paul Kurtz to Mona Sutphen re: CT-PC Agenda [Released in Part] (2 03/08/2000  P1/b(1)
pages) V2. 1/29/02.3
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Record (Sept 97- Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])

OA/Box Number: 620000

FOLDER TITLE:
[08/19/1998-05/09/2000]

2006-1131-F
1601

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

P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA)

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed
of gift.
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C.
2201(3).

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

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

03/08/2000 5:13:36 PM s i
Declassified in Part

Kurtz, Paul B. (TNT) Per E.O. 13526
SEEREF 2013-0161-M (1.14)
1.5(c)d) - 7/3/2023 Vz
03/08/2000 |

03/09/2010

CT -- PC Agenda [SECREH
Sutphen, Mona K. (NSA)

Clarke, Richard A. (TNT)

Mona: Will this work or do you need something more formal. Wanted

to get you something quickly, Paul

pk-pcagenda030800.doc
The Millennium Threat - After Action Review

Principals Committee
March 10, 2000

" AGENDA

1. Review of Millennium Threats (CIA and FBI)

II. Review of Recommendations and Specific Actions

* B. Implement all laws against potential foreign terrorist groups in
the U.S.
consistent with Constitutional protections (FBI);

* C. Reinvigorate efforts to prevent terrorist supports from gaining
entry into

the United States and Canada and increase efforts to remove those
already here

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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(Justice);

* D. Enhance border controls on the northern border and cooperative
enforcement

and intelligence programs with Canada, including the implementation
of a Joint -

Perimeter policy (State, FBI, Treasury);

II1. Summary (NSC)

* Seek an agreement among the Principals to step up our efforts to
combat

terrorism and the al Qida network.

* Request relevant agencies work with OMB and NSC/TNT to
establish specific

budget needs for '00 and '01 (supplementals, reprogramming money,
'01 budget

amendments.)
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AND TYPE
013. email Lieberson to Timothy Almon et al. re: CSG Meeting on Friday, May 05/09/2000  P3/b(3), b(7)(C), b(7)(F),
12 at 3:00PM (2 pages) b(6)
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Record (Sept 97- Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])
OA/Box Number: 620000

FOLDER TITLE:
[08/19/1998-05/09/2000]

2006-1131-F
rs601
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA| b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA| an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
PS5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] ' b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
of gift. financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

2201(3). concerning wells 6}8 of the FOIA]
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"Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME

FROM

CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON
SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

05/09/2000 11:05:47 AM

Declassified
Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT) Per E.O. 13526
SECRET 2013-0161-M (1.21)
LS@) 7/3/2023 VZ
05/09/2000
05/10/2010

CSG MEETING ON FRIDAY, MAY 12 AT 3:00PM - AGENDA
ATTACHED [SECRET]

Almon, Timothy C. (INTEL)
Cooper, Colby J. (ADMIN)
Gladura, Timothy L. (INTEL)
Howerton, Barbara E. (INTEL)
Knepper, Charlotte (INTEL)
McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)
Merchant, Brian T. (RECORDS/INTEL)
Mitchell, Donald A. (INTEL)
Smith, James A. (INTEL)
Williams, Mary C. (ADMIN)
McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)
Camp, Donald A. (NESA)
Cooper, Kathleen H. (NESA)
Jones, Felicia A, (NESA)
Malley, Robert (NESA)
Pollack, Kenneth M. (NESA)
Riedel, Bruce O. (NESA)
Riedel, Bruce O. (NESA)

051200 CSG agenda.doc

Counter-Terrorism Security Group

Principals Meeting
Chaired by Richard Clarke

May 12, 2000
3:00 - 4:00PM
WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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1. EI) Threat Update...........cccoeererenmeeerersresserssesecsaseens CIA/STAT
E

2. Bubaydeh Updats.... .ot R CIA

3. Musharraf - Afghanistan Policy........cc.cccocvvrerecninenes CIA/STATE

4. UN Sanctions on Taliban

A. Enforcing Existing POHCY....cccessessisrisesesessnsss JCS/CIA/STATE
B. New Sanchons.....usoimsemsmains S L A L5

5. Follow-Up

A. Colombia - Subgroup Status..........ceeereerurvarsas DoD

1. Thiteat Upaarte....uuinuindisvismiiig CIA

B PIINDEIIES svnsossamnmsass s s s DoD/CIA

SECRET

SEERITE

Classified by: Richard A. Clarke
Reason: 1.5(C)

Declassify On: 05/09/10

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT WwASHFAX CSG for 051200.doc
TIME OF TRANSMISSION: TIME OF RECEIPT:

WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM

OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL COORDINATOR FOR SECURITY,
INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION, AND
COUNTER-TERRORISM
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PRECEDENCE
CLASSIFICATION:
RELEASER:

DATE/TIME:
05-08-00

MESSAGE #:

FROM:

RICHARD A. CLARKE
PHONE:

(202)456-9351

ROOM:

302

SUBIJECT:
CSG PRINCIPALS MEETING - FRIDAY, MAY 12,2000 FROM
3:00 TO 4:00PM IN THE WHITE

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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HOUSE SITUATION ROOM
AGENDA IS ATTACHED

PAGES:
4

PLEASE DELIVER TO:

LOCATION
DELIVER TO
ROOM

PHONE

STATE/S/CT
STATE/DS

Michael Sheehan
David Carpenter

202-647-9892
202-647-6290

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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CIA

Cofer B_lack

50 U.8.C. 3507

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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DOJ

Jim Reynolds

202-514-0849

DOD/SOLIC

Brian Sheridan

703-693-2894

JCS/J-3
JCS/J-34

MGEN Russell Honore
BGEN John Sattler

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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NSC

' Mary McCarthy/Bruce Riedel/Paul Kurtz/Roger Cressey

Handcarried

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS:

PLEASE CALL DONNA LIEBERSON OR BEVERLY
ROUNDTREE AT 202-456-9361/456-9351 TO

CONFIRM YOUR PARTICIPATION AND FOR CLEARANCE
INTO THE WHITE HOUSE COMPLEX.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY



Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet
Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. SUBJECT/TITLE DATE RESTRICTION
AND TYPE
Bt el 05462000 PHBEH VZ 1\ 2A0/ 2023
002. email Brooks Bash to Rudman and Robert Bradtke re: FW: Paper for Mr. 05/29/2000  P1/b(1), P5
Berger's 2PM Secure Call (4 pages)
003. email Roger Cressey to Paul Kurtz re: Paper We Gave to SRB (7 pages) 06/02/2000  P1/b(1)
004, email Jack Robinson to Cressey re: Agenda (2 pages) 06/22/2000  P1/b(1)
005. email Cressey to Kurtz re: FW: RE: Update on Afghanistan Working Group 06/24/2000  P1/b(1), P5
(3 pages)
006. email Mark Medish to Andrew Weiss and Medish re: FW: RE: Update of 06/27/2000  P1/b(1), P5
Afghanistan Working Group (2 pages)
007. email Cressey to Medish re: Update on Afghanistan Working Group (3 07/03/2000  P1/b(1), P5
pages)
008. email Donald Camp to Mark Brzezinski et al. re: Afghan Working Group (3 07/19/2000  P1/b(1)
pages)
009. email Weiss to Camp re: FW: Afghan Working Group (3 pages) 07/19/2000  P1/b(1)
010. email Lee Wolosky to Frederick Rosa and Eric Pierce re: FW: Afghan 07/19/2000 ~ P1/b(1)
Working Group (2 pages)
© 011. email Richard Clarke to Kurtz re: Eyes Only (4 pages) 07/31/2000  P1/b(1)
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Record (Sept 97- Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])
OA/Box Number: 620000

FOLDER TITLE:
[05/16/2000-08/15/2000]

2006-1131-F
rs602
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C, 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA) b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and prncticcs of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of lhe FOlA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA|
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
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

2201(3) (9) of the FOIA]
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Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet
Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. SUBJECT/TITLE DATE RESTRICTION
AND TYPE
012. email - Donna Lieberson to Mary McCarthy re: CSG Principals Meeting 08/11/2000  P3/b(3), P6/b(6), b(7)(C),
[partial] [CIA Act] (1 page) b(7)(E), b(7)(F)
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Record (Sept 97- Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])
OA/Box Number: 620000

FOLDER TITLE:
[05/16/2000-08/15/2000]

2006-1131-F
1s602
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or © b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA|
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA| ' b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
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

DATE-TIME 05/16/2000 7:59:19 AM
FROM Baker, James E. (LEGAL

N DECLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION SEEREF PER E.O. 13526
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(c) DI -ol1-Mm (1,23)

W2z v

DATECLASSIFIEDON 05/15/2000
DECLASSIFYON 05/16/2010
SUBJECT RE: REQUEST FOR PC ON COUNTER-TERRORISM {SEERET}
TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

Siberell, Justin H. (NSA) |
Rudman, Mara E. (NSA)

Thank you very much. Could we please see any background paper as
well, particularly with respect to 2 and 3.

----- Original Message-----

From: Siberell,

Justin H. (NSA)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2000 11:07 AM

To: Baker,

James E. (LEGAL); Rudman, Mara E. (NSA)
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR

PC ON COUNTER-TERRORISM {SEEREH}

fyi.

-----Original Message-----

From: Clarke,

Richard A. (TNT)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2000 10:59 AM

To: @NSA

- Natl Security Advisor

Subject: REQUEST FOR PC ON COUNTER-TERRORISM

{SEERET :

Sandy/Sharon,

I would like to schedule a PC on Counter-terrorism

for the week of the 22nd, specifiaclly the 25th or 26th. At the

latest we need it by 1 June. The urgency /time sensitivity of the
meeting is related to agenda item 3 below:

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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1. Results of Budget

Review; this should be completed by then, in which case the PC would
note agreement. If there are any remaining issues, this is a good

way of causing us toreach closure.

2. Policy Issues on Domestic
Enforcement: this item covers conforming visas with Canada, other

joint programs with canda, fund raising in the US, and the high security
passport/visa initiative.

3. Next Steps on al Qida: this
is a compartmented program.

rac

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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DOCUMENT NO. SUBJECT/TITLE DATE RESTRICTION

AND TYPE :

001. email Donna Lieberson to Mary McCarthy et al. re: Summary of 08/17/2000  P1/b(1) VZ H/ Lo/a,p;l,_’}
Conclusions-CSG Principals Meeting [Released in Part] (3 pages)

002. email Lieberson to Michael Fenzel et al. re: Agenda II for CSG Meeting 09/21/2000  P1/b(1) VZ I\I ‘AD/ 2023
[Released in Part] (2 pages) :

003—email 16/02/2000  PHb(H VZ W/ 10/2013

004. email Roger Cressey to Jonathan Elkind and Donald Camp re: DC on 10/03/2000  P1/b(1),4 VZ \\Izo/r.pu
Afghanistan [Released in Part] (3 pages)

005. email Richard Clarke to Cressey re: [Afghanistan] (1 page) 10/07/2000  P1/b(1)

006. email ~ Frederick Rosa to Cressey re: FW: Information Memorandum for 10/13/2000  P1/b(1), P5
NSC (5 pages)

067—emait 103420060  RPHB VZ l\[b/!.pza

008. email Clarke to Cressey re: Afghanistan (1 page) 11/13/2000  P1/b(1)

009. email Paul Kurtz to Jack Robinson re: Afghanistan-RAC Meeting Request 11/14/2000  P3/b(3)
[partial] [CIA Act and National Security Act] (1 page)

010. email Donna Lieberson to Mary McCarthy and Beverly Roundtree re: CSG 11/15/2000  BHb(H; P3/b(3), P6/b(6),
Principals Meeting [CIA Act] [Declassified in Full] (8 pages) VZ 1\ /2% /20 23 b(7)(C), bBEEY; b(7)(F)

011. email Donna Lieberson to Timothy Almon et al. re: CSG Principals Meeting 12/04/2000  PHbEH, P3/b(3), P6/b(6),
[CIA Act] [Declassified in Full] (8 pages) VZ W 1e/2023 b(7)(C), BHE, b(7)(F)

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

08/17/2000 4:44:02 PM Declassified in Part
Lieberson, DOHR&P(TNT) Per E.O. 13526
SECRET 2013-0161-M (1.41)
1_5(0)' 7/3/2023 VZ
08/17/2000

08/18/2010

Summary of Conclusions - CSG Principals Meeting, August 17, 2000
SEEREH

McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)
Kurtz, Paul B. (TNT)

Telleen, Erik K. (TNT/INTERN)
Green, Charles A. (TNT)
Gordon-Hagerty, Lisa E. (TNT)
Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

CSG SOC 081700.doc

August 17, 2000

MEMORANDUM FOR COUNTER-TERRORISM SECURITY
GROUP (CSG)

FROM: RICHARD A. CLARKE
SUBJECT: Summary of Conclusions for August 16, 2000

The CSG met in the White House Situation Room on August 16, 2000
from 3:00 to
4:00pm reached the following conclusions:

1. DPRK: State will meet with DPRK reps again in September to
discuss

requirements for removal from state sponsor list. JRA members
residing in DPRK

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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remains key outstanding issue for resolution. S/CT will coordinate
with USSS,
Justice and State/INL on counterfeit-related matters.

2. Afghanistan: U/S Pickering will meet with Russians in Moscow in
mid-October

for second round of working group talks. Intent is to push new
Taliban sanctions

resolution at UN at that time. S/CT will explore Iranian terrorism and
terrorist

financing issues with Russians via the working group.

3. FTOs: CSG agreed priority for next FTO designation is IMU, to be
completed

before President Karimov's UNGA visit on September 8. State will
explore how to

expand current Al-Qida FTO designation to capture Al-Ittihaad.

4, POTUS Trips: No credible threat reporting in either Lagos or

.'Bogota will issue public announcement and DS will ensure that
OSAC makes a
similar announcement at least a week in advance of POTUS trip to

Cartagena,

5.Pan Am 73: State will ask Ambassador Lodhi to advise Islamabad
not allow the

release of the Pan Am 73 suspects until Berger speaks with
Musharraf. State will

provide NSC talking points for Berger phone call to Musharraf State,
Justice,

FBI and DoD will examine rendition options. NSC will contact UAE
leadership to

hold Al-Turk if he is released and transits Abu Dhabi.

6. FY 02 Budget: CSG members will develop 4- 5 budget priorities
and options

based on NSC distributed template. Options will be examined by CSG
subgroup for

inclusion in '02 budget submission.

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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FROM Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT) Per E.O. 13526
CLASSIFICATION SEERET 2013-0161-M (1.43)
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(c) - 7/3/2023 Vz
DATECLASSIFIEDON 09/21/2000

DECLASSIFYON - 09/22/2010

SUBJECT Agenda II for CSG Meeting - Thursday at 10:00am{SECREH
TO Fenzel, Michael R. (TNT)

Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)
Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

CARBON_COPY
TEXT_BODY
TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT (92100 CSG agenda2.doc

Counter-Terrorism Security Group
Principals Meeting
Chaired by Richard Clarke

September 21, 2000
10:00 - 11:00PM
WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM

AGENDA

Jarkarta - GOI says next attacks could come against US business.
Uncle Bob has
activated EAC/warden/public announcement. Ask DS for update

1. Philippines Update State/CIA/DoD
* Latest on Schilling whereabouts
* P-3 Update -- where do we stand with diplo clearance?

* has CINC request come in yet?
* Is CINCSOC/CINCPAC doing 0300 con planning?

2. Taliban Sanctions: Round 2 State

* Mike brief on latest discussions

* SRB to call Brit counterpart

* timeline for sanctions resolution introduction
* Are French establishing ties w/Taliban

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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4

" 4.'01 Budget NSC
* Update on Treasury/Postal and CJS

5. Next Steps on Central Asia NSC

* SRB wants review of CA policy

* Ask each agency to review assistance options for Uzbekistan. What
can be

accelerated?

Restricted session

SECRET

SECRET

Classified by: Richard A, Clarke
Reason: 1.5(C)

Declassify On: 09/18/10

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY



39F863A7.FIN

Page 1 of 2

Exchanget Mail
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FROM

CLASSIFICATION -
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON
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TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

10/02/2000 5:02:31 PM

Moran, Kevin S. (NSA) DECLASSIFIED

CONEIDENFIAL PER E.O. 13526 )
01%-6lb) -M (1,45,

1.5(d) W33 v

10/02/2000

10/03/2010

RE: Afghanistan DC {CONFIDENTIAL}
Camp, Donald A. (NESA)

very good... thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Camp,

Donald A. (NESA)

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2000 5:02 PM
To: Moran,

Kevin S. (NSA)

Subject: FW: Afghanistan DC $SOMNEDENTIAL]

Kevin,
Bruce agrees with the timeframe below for an Afghanistan DC

----- Original

Message-----

From: Riedel, Bruce O. (NESA)
Sent: Monday, October

02, 2000 4:46 PM

To: Camp, Donald A. (NESA)
Subject: RE: Afghanistan

DC tcONFIDENTIAL}

ok

----- Original Message-----

From: Camp,

Donald A. (NESA)

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2000 4:43 PM
To: Riedel,

Bruce O. (NESA)

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Subject: Afghanistan DC fCONFIDENTIALT

State

tells me that MK A has approved Rick and Mike travelling to Europe
to meet the Taliban's Jalil; they would go early next week. (their
guideline is they will go if Jalil has something to put on the table;
they are checking with the intermediary).

Kevin is asking me when

we want the DC. My thought would be to assume the Jalil meeting
is informational, and the DC would follow that to make decisions
where we go from there. That would put the DC in 2-3 weeks. OK?

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME
FROM

CLASSIFICATION

CLASSIFICATIONREASON

DATECLASSIFIEDON

DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

. Cressey, Roger W. (TNT) Per E.O. 13526
CONEIDENTIAL 2013-0161-M (1.46)
1.5(d) 7/3(2023 VZ
10/03/2000
10/04/2010

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

CLINT

RE: DC on Afghanistan FCONFIDENTIAL]

Elkind, Jonathan H. (RUE)
Camp, Donald A. (NESA)

I submit, a beaten man.

-—----Original Message-----

From: Elkind,

Jonathan H. (RUE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 12:02 PM
To: Camp,

Donald A. (NESA), Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)
Subject: RE: DC on Afghanistan

FCONFIDENTIAL]

I am going to assert bravely (accurately?) that
we are all using different words to get at the same core point.
At least I think so...

From: Camp,

Donald A. (NESA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 10:52 AM
To: Cressey,

Roger W. (TNT); Elkind, Jonathan H. (RUE)
Subject: RE: DC on Afghanistan

[CONFIBENTIAL]

I didn't express myself very well. I totally agree

there's a Central Asian component that has to be included. I just
don't think this is the right vehicle to discuss larger Centasian
issues as well.

Bh- EBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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W. (TNT)
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 10:44 AM

To: Camp, Donald
A. (NESA); Elkind, Jonathan H. (RUE)
Subject: RE: DC on Afghanistan

[CONEIDENTIAL

Don - take your point, but unless you want the
DC to focus solely on the peace process (or lack thereof) in Afghanistan,
I think we need to factor Central Asia into the discussion somehow.

E.O. 13526 '_I_.'4'(d') _

----- Original Message-----

From: Camp,

Donald A. (NESA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 10:19 AM
To: Cressey,

Roger W. (TNT); Elkind, Jonathan H. (RUE)
Subject: RE: DC on Afghanistan
FCONFIBDENTAL]

Roger, you're right. I don't have a date although |
Kevin has suggested it will be a couple of weeks away.

Also, 1

agree with what I think are Jon's concerns below that an
Afghanistan/Central _

Asia DC would do justice to neither. While there is a central asia
component to the Afghanistan issue, I'd rather keep the meeting focused
on Afghanistan and let Central Asia have its own, focused meeting
separately.

————— Original Message—---

From: Cressey, Roger W.

(TNT)

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 9:56 AM
To: Elkind, Jonathan

H. (RUE); Camp, Donald A. (NESA)
Subject: RE: DC on Afghanistan

{CONFIDENTAL]
yep, your assumption is right.

Don put in
a request for a DC, but hasn't got a day/time yet that I'm aware

CLINTON"ETBRERY PHOTOCOPY
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-----Original Message-----

From: Elkind, Jonathan

H. RUE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 9:48 AM
To: Cressey,

Roger W. (TNT); Camp, Donald A. (NESA)
Subject: RE: DC on Afghanistan

[CONFIDENTIAL]
Roger:

I am all in favor of our deliberately

straying across the bureaucratic "boundary lines" because that it
the way that the world works in reality. That said, I am assuming
that the DC would consider Central Asia as it is affected by and
as it affects Afghanistan issues (rather than attempting to have

a full-up CentAsia discussion with some of the right people not in
attendance).

What is the timing on the Afghanistan DC?

Jon

----- Original Message-----

From: Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

Sent: Tuesday,

October 03, 2000 9:26 AM

To: Camp, Donald A. (NESA), Elkind, Jonathan
H. (RUE)

Subject: DC on Afghanistan{CONFIDENTIAL]

Don - It

occurred to us that since SRB has asked for a Central Asia policy
review, it might make sense to include Central Asia on the agenda
for the DC on Afghanistan, From our perspective, the two are linked
and we should get the DC and ultimately the PC to look at both if
we're considering policy options. Thoughts? Roger

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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DATE-TIME 10/31/2000 9:04:50 AM

FROM Scott-Perez, Marilyn L. (NSA)

CLASSIFICATION CONFIDENTALE gﬁg?gsggg
CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(d) BI3-0lb\ -m () 50)
DATECLASSIFIEDON 10/31/2000 Tl wrs
DECLASSIFYON 11/01/2010

SUBJECT Updated DC list fcONFIDENTIAT

TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

Siberell, Justin H. (NSA)
Moran, Kevin S. (NSA)

Kale, Dora A. (NSA)

FYT: Gen Kerrick ask me to make changes -- this is the most up
to date list. Thanks!

Docl.doc
CONFDENTIAE (10/31)

TENTATIVE DC SCHEDULE*
NOVEMBER Topic: Sierra Leone

Date: November 1

Topic: SFOR Six-Month Review
Date: November 16

Topic: FRY Sanctions Review

Date: TBD

DECEMBER: Topic: International Criminal Court
Date: TBD

TBD: Topic: Afghanistan Policy
Date: Late November/December

Topic: Contingency Planning (PDD-56)

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Date: November/December

Topic: Migration Burdensharing
Date Late November/December

*Does not include contingency DCs

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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FROM

'CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

11/15/2000 12:20:19 PM
Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)

DECLASSIFIED

-SECRET PER E.O. 13526

1.5(c) 213 -0lb[-m l| .C_',"L)

Iy]ezy VO

11/15/2000

11/16/2010

CSG PRINCIPALS MEETING - FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 17 AT
10:00 AT STATE DEPARTMENT

SEEREH

McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)
Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)

Almon, Timothy C. (INTEL)
Howerton, Barbara E. (INTEL)
McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)
Merchant, Brian T. (RECORDS/INTEL)
Mitchell, Donald A. INTEL)
Reddrick, Myrtle (INTEL)
Smith, James A. (INTEL)
Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)
Fenzel, Michael R. (TNT)
Telleen, Erik K. (TNT/INTERN)
Green, Charles A. (TNT)

WASHFAX CSG PRIN MEETING 111700.doc
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
11-15-00

MESSAGE #:

FROM:

RICHARD A. CLARKE
PHONE:

456-9351

ROOM:

302

SUBIJECT:
CSG PRINCIPALS MEETING - FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 17 AT
10:00AM.

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE - IN S/CT'S NEW

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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CONFERENCE ROOM. PLEASE CALL GINA AMOS AT 647-
9892 FOR ROOM LOCATION AND

CLEARANCE INTO THE BUILDING IF NEEDED.

AGENDA IS ATTACHED

PAGES:
3

PLEASE DELIVER TO:

LOCATION
DELIVER TO
ROOM
PHONE

STATE/S/CT
STATE/DS

Michael Sheehan
David Carpenter and Peter Bergin

202-647-9892
202-647-6290

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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CIA

Cofer Black

| oe ]

FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)c. (b)(7)

USSS

(b)(6). (b)(7)c. (b)(7)f

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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'DOJ

Jim Reynolds
Fran Townsend

202-514-0849
202-514-4676

DOD/SOLIC

Brian Sheridan

703-693-2894

JCS/I-3

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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JCS/J-34

MGEN Gregory Newbold
BGEN Jonathan Cofer

(b)(6)

NSC

Mary McCarthy

handcarried

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

Page 7 of 8

SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS:
PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE - IN S/CT'S NEW
CONFERENCE ROOM. PLEASE CALL MIKE SHEEHAN'S
ASSISTANT, GINA AMOS, AT 647-9892

FOR ROOM LOCATION AND CLEARANCE INTO THE
BUILDING IF NEEDED.

PLEASE CALL DONNA LIEBERSON AT 202-456-9361 IF YOU
HAVE ANY QUESTIONS.

DICK CLARKE WILL BE CHAIRING THIS MEETING

111700 CSG agenda.doc

Counter-Terrorism Security Group

Principals Meeting

Chaired by Richard Clarke

November 17, 2000

10:00 - 11:00AM :

Department of State, S/CT Conference Room
AGENDA

1. Indonesia: Threats to U.S. Personnel State/CIA

2. Italy: Al-Qida and other extremist presence CIA/State

3. Ramadan: Threat Reporting and Contingency All
Responses

2
~CONFIDENTIAL |

COPHDENTEAL,

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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SECRET

SECRET

Classified by: Richard A. Clarke
Reason: 1.5(C)

Declassify On: 11/15/10

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCQOPY



Withdrawal/Redaction Marker
Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. SUBJECT/TITLE DATE RESTRICTION
AND TYPE '
011. email Donna Lieberson to Timothy Almon et al. re: CSG Principals Meeting 12/04/2000  P3/b(3), b(7)(C), b(7)(F),
[CIA Act] [Declassified in Full] (3 pages) b(6)
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Record (Sept 97- Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])
OA/Box Number: 620000

FOLDER TITLE:
[08/17/2000-01/15/2001]

2006-1131-F
rs603
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)) Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)|
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA)
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

2201(3). (9) of the FOlA]

RR. Document will be reviewed u[C Lq‘f NTON I_ I B R A RYmmlgmn we|_|_|(b}
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME

FROM

CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY
TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

12/04/2000 11:42:27 AM

Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT) ];iglics)'siggzgg
i 2-0)6l -™m (1.SY
1.5(c) Yslp2z
12/04/2000

12/05/2010

CSG PRINCIPALS SVTS - TUESDAY, DEC. 5 AT 8:30AM -
CHAIRED BY DICK CLARKE [SEEREF}

Almon, Timothy C. (INTEL)
Howerton, Barbara E. (INTEL)
McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)
Merchant, Brian T. (RECORDS/INTEL)
Mitchell, Donald A. (INTEL)
Reddrick, Myrtle (INTEL)

Smith, James A. (INTEL)

DeRosa, Mary B. (LEGAL)

DeVine, Stephen (Legal)
Hunerwadel, Joan S. (LEGAL)
Scharfen, Jonathan R. (LEGAL)
Wiegmann, John B, "Brad" (LEGAL)
Williams, Mary C. (ADMIN)

Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)
Fenzel, Michael R. (TNT)
Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)
Telleen, Erik K. (TNT/INTERN)
McCauley, Peter A. (TNT)

CSG WASHFAX 05DECO00 SVTS CLARKE CHAIRING .doc
TIME OF TRANSMISSION: TIME OF RECEIPT:

WHITE HOUSE

SITUATION ROOM

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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PRECEDENCE
CLASSIFICATION:
RELEASER:

DATE/TIME:
12/04/00

MESSAGE #:

FROM:

RICHARD CLARKE
PH:

202-456-9351
ROOM:

303

SUBJECT: _
CSG SVTS ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2000 FROM 8:30 TO
9:00AM. -

PLEASE NOTE: DICK CLARKE WILL BE CHAIRING THIS
SVTS ‘

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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AGENDA IS ATTACHED.
PAGES:
2

PLEASE DELIVER TO:

LOCATION
DELIVER TO
ROOM

PHONE

STATE S/CT
STATE/DS
STATE/INR/INC

Michael Sheehan
David Carpenter and Peter Bergin
Chapel Genett

202-647-9892
202-647-6290
202-647-8352

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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DOD/SOLIC
DOD/CT

Brian Sheridan
Tom Kuster/David Radcliff

703-693-2894
703-693-5214

JCS/]1-3
JCS/J-34

(b)3)

LtGEN Gregory Newbold
BG Jonathan Cofer

(D)(3) | seeeeeemeesemesessessnessnieeest 10 U.S.C. 130b

-

- (b)), (b)(6)

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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CIA

Cofer Black

(6)3)

FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)c, (B)(7)f

JUSTICE

Jim Reynolds
Fran Townsend

202-514-0849
202-514-4676

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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USSS

(b)(6), (b)(7)e, (b)(7)f

OVP

Michael Orfini

handcarried

NSC

Mary McCarthy/Mary DeRosa

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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ha_ndcarried
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L

SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS: UPON
RECEIPT, PLEASE FORWARD TO

DESIGNATED ATTENDEES. DOD MUST USE JCS's SITE.
PLEASE CALL DONNA LIEBERSON AT 456-9361 IF YOU
HAVE ANY QUESTIONS.

AGENDA FOR CSG SVTS DECEMBER 5, FROM 8:30 to 9:00AM

CHAIRED BY DICK CLARKE

1. Ramadan Threat Update CIA

* General Overview

* Significant dates: Night of Destiny, etc

* Threats in Italy, Turkey, Saudi Arabia

* Recent Iraqi Activities in Olso, Copenhagen

2, Taliban Sanctions, Round II State

* Next Steps for Passage
* Threats to US presence in Pakistan after Passage

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY



Withdrawal/Redaction Marker
Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. SUBJECT/TITLE DATE RESTRICTION
AND TYPE
016. email Lieberson to Almon et al. re: CSG Principals Meeting [CIA Act] 01/05/2001 P3/b(3), b(7)(C), b(7)(F),
[Declassified in Full] (3 pages) b(6)
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
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA| b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA|
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
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA] ’
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]| b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
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

RR. Iz)i?;.lﬁim will be reviewed u@tq,},NTON |_ I BR ARYconcﬁnli_nrécu]yé}(EinrmleD FVAI
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME

FROM

CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

1/5/01 1:10:48 PM

Lieberson, Donna P, (TNT) DECLASSIFIED
PER E.O. 13526
BEERET 20130161 - m (1.63)
1.5(c) 3|3y Vi
01/05/2001
01/05/2011

CSG PRINCIPALS MEETING - MONDAY, JANUARY 8 AT
2:30PM IN WHSR {SEERETT

Almon, Timothy C. (INTEL)

Howerton, Barbara E. (INTEL)
McCarthy, Mary O. (INTEL)

Merchant, Brian T. (RECORDS/INTEL)
Reddrick, Myrtle INTEL)

Smith, James A. (INTEL)

Orfini, Michael H. (VP)
McCauley, Peter A. (TNT)
Fenzel, Michael R. (TNT)
Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)
Telleen, Erik K. (TNT/INTERN)
Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

010801 CSG agenda.doc

Counter-Terrorism Security Group
Chaired by Richard Clarke

January 8, 2001
2:30-3:30PM
White House Situation Room

AGENDA

1. Current Threats Update CIA/FBI/State
* Ttaly
* Arrests in Germany

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Page 2 of 8

2. Yemen: Investigation Update FBI
3. Afghanistan: UNSCR 1333 Implementation State
4. East Africa Trial Status Justice

5. Other business All

Please call Donna Lieberson or Beverly Roundtree for entrance into
the building compound, (202) 456-9361 or 456-9351. Thank you for
your cooperation in advance.

- “SECREF

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

-SEERET-
Classified by: Richard A. Clarke
Reason: 1.5(b)
Declassify On: 01/05/11

csg washfax 010810.doc
TIME OF TRANSMISSION: TIME OF RECEIPT:

WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM

OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL COORDINATOR FOR SECURITY,
INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION, AND COUNTER-
TERRORISM

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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PRECEDENCE
CLASSIFICATION:
RELEASER:

DATE/TIME:

01-05-01

MESSAGE #:

FROM:

RICHARD A. CLARKE
PHONE:

456-9351

ROOM:

OEOB 302

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY

Page 3 of 8
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SUBJECT:

CSG PRINCIPALS MEETING - MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2001 AT
2:30PM IN THE WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM

AGENDA IS ATTACHED - DICK CLARKE WILL BE CHAIRING

PAGES:
3

PLEASE DELIVER TO:

LOCATION
DELIVER TO
ROOM

PHONE

STATE/SCT
State/DS

Edmund Hull
David Carpenter and Peter Bergin

202-647-9892
202-647-6290

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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CIA
Cofer Black

& ame) e

FBI

DOJ

Jim Reynolds
Fran Townsend

- CI_IN-TON L IBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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
Mary McCa_lrthy

Handcarried

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS:

Please call Donna Lieberson Beverly Roundtree at 202-456-9361 or
456-9351 to confirm your attendence and to pass your clearance
information to gain access to the compound.

Please remember: if you do not confirm your participation in this
meeting - you will not be cleared to enter the building.

Thanks for your cooperation in advance.

PLEASE CALL DONNA AT 202-456-9361 IF YOU HAVE ANY
QUESTIONS

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY



Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet
Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. SUBJECT/TITLE DATE RESTRICTION
AND TYPE
004—email 04204999 BB VZ W 20/2013
062—email 05/044999  PHbHRS VZ n]z.o/ 202
03 —emath HR2414999  PHPs VZ 1) 20/ 202,
004. email Beverly Roundtree to Roger Cressey re: FW: Meeting re: Afghanistan 12/06/1999  P3/b(3)
[partial] [CIA Act] (2 pages)
005. email Mona Sutphen to James Baker et al. re: PC Terrorism [Released in 03/08/2000  Pl/b(1)VZ ll’ 19/ oA}
Part] (2 pages)
006. email Mara Rudman to Sutphen re: FW: PC Terrorism [Released in Part] (3 03/09/2000  P1/b(1) VZ “IN’/ 2023
pages) _
007. email Andrew Weiss to Mark Medish re: Principals Meeting from 12:15- 10/11/2000  P3/b(3)
1:15 [partial] [CIA Act] (1 page)
008. email Christopher Strickland to Mary Metzger re: Principals Meeting from 10/11/2000  P3/b(3)
12:15-1:15 [partial] [CIA Act] (1 page)
309 4 HAS2600 P VZ “]10/7&&.3
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Non-Record (Mar 97-Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])
OA/Box Number: 630000

FOLDER TITLE:
[08/26/1998-12/13/2000)

2006-1131-F
rs604
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - |5 U.S.C. 552(b))
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]| b(1) National security ¢lassified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
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
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President ' information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of - personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
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

st sGENTON L TBRARY ™ BHOTOCOPY
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Exchange Mail

Page 1 of 1

DATE-TIME 4/20/99 2:17:50 PM

FROM Greer, Jason H.

CLASSIFICATION SECRET DECLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATIONREASON | .5(d) ,ﬂ Eﬁi?h}s{: {ﬁ\
DATECLASSIFIEDON 04/20/1999 Py YT
DECLASSIFYON 04/20/2009

SUBJECT Taliban {SEERETT

TO Riedel, Bruce O.

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY Have you heard anything about a Principal's decision to put the Taliban

on the Terrorist List? Steve Grummon is hearing that at State.

CLINTON LIBRARY PROTOCOPY
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 5/4/99 1:36:03 PM
FROM Benjamin, Daniel DECLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION CONFIDENTIAL . PERE.O. 13526

BIB-01b | - M (1vS)

CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1,5(d) W) ve
DATECLASSIFIEDON 05/04/1999

DECLASSIFYON 05/04/2009

SUBJECT RE: Taliban E.O. {cONFDENTIATT

TO Wechsler, William F.

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY _ -
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

Taliban E.O. [cONHDENTAL]

Summers. you want me to write the
e-mail or do you want to?

From: Benjamin,

~ Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 1999 1:33 PM
To: Wechsler, William

F.
Subject: RE: Taliban E.O. {CONHBENTALT

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

Taliban E.O. FcONEIDENTFAL]

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

Subject: Taliban E.O. {CONFBENTALT

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

CLASSIFICATIONREASON 1.5(d)

DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON
SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY
TEXT_BODY

11/24/99 9:22:07 AM

Benjamin, Daniel (TNT)

CONEIDENTATL DECLASSIFIED
PER E.O. 13526
Zory-o1u 1 = (|,bb)

11/24/1999 Wl v

11/24/2009

Something new from Taliban?? FCONFIDENTTAL]

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
~ 005. email Mona Sutphen to James Baker et al. re: PC Terrorism [Released in 03/08/2000  P1/b(1)
Part] (2 pages)
COLLECTION:
Clinton Presidential Records
NSC Emails

Exchange-Non-Record (Mar 97-Jan 01) ([PC and Taliban...])

OA/Box Number: 630000

FOLDER TITLE:
[08/26/1998-12/13/2000]

2006-1131-F
rs604

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

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
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA)

PS5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA].

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

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S,C. 552(b)]

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA|

b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
information [(b)(4) of the FOIA] .

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
financial institutions|(b)(8) of the FOIA]

b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

RR. Document will be reviewed ul@ t.-q%sN TO N |_ I B R ARchﬁsTir 6?@)(9 o(fjhfi_) Fﬁ}A]
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"Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME

FROM

CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY
TEXT_BODY

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT

03/08/2000 5:31:16 PM
Sutphen, Mona K. (NSA)

Declassified in Part
Per E.O. 13526

CONFIDENTIAL 2013-0161-M (1.67)
1.5(d) : 7/3/2023 VZ
03/08/2000

03/09/2010

pc terrorism [CONFIDENTIAL]

Baker, James E. (LEGAL)
Gray, Wendy E. (NSA)
Rudman, Mara E. (NSA)

jamie/mara - the agenda as envisioned by tnt. let me know if you
have comments. thx. m

pk-pcagenda030800_.doc
The Millennium Threat - After Action Review

Principals Committee
March 10, 2000

AGENDA
I. Review of Millennium Threats (CIA and FBI)

II. Review of Recommendations and Specific Actions

Sl

B. Implement all laws against potential foreign terrorist groups in the
U.S.
consistent with Constitutional protections (FBI);

C. Reinvigorate efforts to prevent terrorist supports from gaining entry
into
the United States and Canada and increase efforts to remove those
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already here
(Justice);

D. Enhance border controls on the northern border and cooperative
enforcement and

intelligence programs with Canada, including the implementation of a
Joint

Perimeter policy (State, FBI, Treasury);

I1I. Summary (NSC)

* Seek an agreement among the Principals to step up our efforts to
combat

terrorism and the al Qida network.

* Request relevant agencies work with OMB and NSC to establish
specific budget

needs for '00 and '01 (supplemcmals, reprogramming money, '01
budget

amendments.)
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME

FROM

CLASSIFICATION
CLASSIFICATIONREASON
DATECLASSIFIEDON
DECLASSIFYON

SUBJECT

TO

CARBON_COPY

TEXT_BODY

03{09Q000 LA Declassified in Part
Rudman, Mara E. (NSA) Per E.O. 13526

CONFIDENTIAL 2013-0161-M (1.69)
1.5(d) 7/3/2023 V32
03/08/2000

03/09/2010

FW: pc terrorism [CONEFIDENTIAL]
Sutphen, Mona K. (NSA)

Baker, James E. (LEGAL)
Gray, Wendy E. (NSA)
Rudman, Mara E. (NSA)

Mona -- don't know if it's too late or how you want to handle, but
OMB will probably be fairly perturbed if agenda in original form
goes out; I'm trying (not necessarily skillfully) to build in via

these suggested revisions the idea that any recommendations as listed
by RAC need to go through budgetary analysis and likely have
principals $

presented with choices/trade offs to be made in various funding
categories.

(i.e.: avoid as "summary" of PC, OMB being presented with shopping
list of items that they must price and fund without room to assess
adequately...)

-----Original Message-----

From: Sutphen, Mona

K. (NSA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2000 5:31 PM
To: Baker,

James E. (LEGAL); @RUDMAN

Subject: pc terrorism [CONEIDENTAL}

jamie/mara
- the agenda as envisioned by tnt. let me know if you have comments.
thx. m

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT pk.pcagenda030800 .doc
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The Millennium Threat - After Action Review

Principals Committee
March 10, 2000

AGENDA

I. Review of Millennium Threats (CIA and FBI)

. II. Review of Recommendations

(contigent interagency budget group assessment)

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

I1I. Action items (NSC)

* Seek an agreement among the Principals to step up our efforts to
combat

“terrorism and the al Qida network.

* Request relevant agencies work with OMB and NSC to establish
specific budget

needs for '00 and '01 (supplementals, reprogramming money, '01
budget

amendments.)
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Exchange Mail

DATE-TIME 11/15/2000 11:55:36 AM
FROM Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)
CLASSIFICATION UNCLASSIFIED
SUBJECT RE: CSG on Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]
TO Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)
Roundtree, Beverly (TNT)

CARBON_COPY Clarke, Richard A. (TNT)

TEXT_BODY .
Agenda is:

Indonesia: Threats to U.S. Personnel State/CIA

Italy:
Al-Qida and other extremist presence CIA/State

Ramadan: Threat
Reporting and Contingency All
Responses

-----Original

Message-----

From: Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)

Sent: Wednesday,

November 15, 2000 10:25 AM

To: Roundtree, Beverly (TNT); Cressey,

Roger W. (TNT)

Subject: RE: CSG on Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]

notification
is ready to go - I just need to know if their will be an agenda.

-----Original

Message----- :

From: Roundtree, Beverly (TN

Sent: Wednesday,

November 15, 2000 10:14 AM

To: Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT); Cressey, soseuk o ( |59 )

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY — lwes
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Roger W. (TNT)
Subject: RE: CSG on Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Donna,
you need to indicate on washfax notification that they should call
Mike Sheehan's office regarding the:

Conference Rm - location
and direction et al

Beverly

-----Original Message-----

From:

Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2000

10:12 AM

To: Roundtree, Beverly (TNT); Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)
Subject: RE:

CSG on Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]

great - is there a room
number for this conference room?

Roger - will there be an agenda
to go with the notice?

I assume this is a Principal's meeting
- correct?

thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Roundtree,

Beverly (TNT)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2000 10:05 AM

To: Lieberson,

Donna P. (TNT); Clarke, Richard A. (TNT); Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)
Subject: RE:

CSG on Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Donna, I talked to Gina
in Sheehan's office this morning and arranged the time. Beverly

----- Original Message-----

From: Lieberson, Donna P. (TNT)

Sent: Wednesday,

November 15, 2000 10:03 AM

To: Roundtree, Beverly (TNT); Clarke,
Richard A. (TNT); Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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Subject: RE: CSG on
Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Roger told me to hold off on
this until he confirmed it with Sheehan's office...

Roger - has
this been confirmed yet? Please let me know because I will need
to inform everyone. thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Roundtree,

Beverly (TNT)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2000 10:01 AM

To: Clarke,

Richard A. (TNT); Cressey, Roger W. (TNT)

Cc: Lieberson, Donna

P. (TNT)

Subject: CSG on Friday, November 17 [UNCLASSIFIED]

As

Page 3 of 3

you requested I have scheduled the CSG at State in the S/CT new conference

room at 10:00am with Sheehan's office.

Roger are we sending out
a notification and agenda?

Beverly

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY
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